From: Rude, Brian C

To: Kathleen McDaniel

Cc: Jessie Lillibridge; Steve Corbeille; "Sterletske, Anne"; Esslinger, Shawn (Shawn.Esslinger@associatedbrc.com)
(Shawn.Esslinger@associatedbrc.com); Barnes, Cathy (Cathy.Barnes@associatedbrc.com)

Subject: RE: City of Manitowoc and Health Partners - Municipal Judge Insurance

Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 11:59:07 AM
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Thank you Kathleen. | am glad we could talk and get this resolved. We can consider this matter
closed.

Thanks,

Brian Rude
Account Manager
Labor and Public Sector Sales Solutions

brian.c.rude@healthpartners.com
(952) 883-5270 Phone
(612) 207-8466 Cell

Visit our COVID-19 Employer FAQ page to help with questions you have during these unprecedented events.

From: Kathleen McDaniel [mailto:kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Rude, Brian C <Brian.C.Rude@HealthPartners.Com>

Cc: Jessie Lillibridge <jclillibridge@manitowoc.org>; Steve Corbeille <scorbeille@manitowoc.org>;
'Sterletske, Anne' <Anne.Sterletske@associatedbrc.com>; Esslinger, Shawn
(Shawn.Esslinger@associatedbrc.com) (Shawn.Esslinger@associatedbrc.com)
<Shawn.Esslinger@associatedbrc.com>; Barnes, Cathy (Cathy.Barnes@associatedbrc.com)
<Cathy.Barnes@associatedbrc.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]City of Manitowoc and Health Partners - Municipal Judge Insurance

®

This message was sent securely using Zix

External Email: Don't click links or attachments unless you trust the email.

Good morning Brian,

Thanks so much for your time this morning. This email is to confirm our discussion that since the City
is precluded by state law from reducing the Municipal Judge’s benefits during a term, the split of
60/40 for premium contributions will continue for the remainder of his term, which expires in 2024.
When benefits are set for the position in fall of 2023, the City will address your underwriting
requirements and recommend the Common Council change the premium to a 50/50 split (or
whatever Health Partners has as a minimum split) for the term that begins in May 2024.

Kathleen M. McDaniel
Manitowoc City Attorney
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900 Quay Street, Manitowoc, W1 54220
(920) 686-6990 | kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org

This message was secured by ﬂ@).

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the individual
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, please be
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the
sender immediately and delete the original message and any copy of it from
your computer system. If you have any questions concerning this message,
please contact the sender. Disclaimer R001.0


mailto:kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org
http://www.zixcorp.com/

